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USADA
115, Anti-Doging Apancy
invegrmy. Heokh, Sport.
VIA FACSIMILE
October 19, 2006

Howard L. Jacobs, Esq.
5210 Lewis Road, Suite 3
Apgoura Hills, CA 91301

Re: USADA v. Floyd Landis
AAA No. 30 190 00847 06
Board of Directors

Dear Howard:
Ralph W. Hais, MD
Chai .

' In your letter of September 29, 2006, you requested an open and public
Rictitid W, Cuhen, MD hearing in the above roferenced matter. 1 am writing to request that you
Vice Ghair provide me the precise details that you propose for this open and public

hearing.
Barry Axefrod
Treasurer

In addition to the issues we discussed yesterday on the telephone, 1 set fortha
Kate Hendrickson Borg GHMM  few issues that would need to be addressed in my letter to the American
ST Arbitration Association of October 17, 2006. With that letter as a guide but
obviously not exhanstive of all of the issues, please provide me a detailed

Evelyn Ashiord LTy
proposal of what you are requesting in this regard so that I can fully evaluate
towrence Brown, fii, MO MPH your request.
eart Foion D ERE M Your letter of Qctober 17, 2006, indicates that the arbitrators will have to
Andrew Meecz, Or PH, MPH consider certain issues concerning your proposal and [ do not disagree;
however, a3 you know, this process runs more smoothly when the partics are
Annemte Soimeen, DFhI able to reach agreements prior to seeking agreement/confirmation from the

arlilation pal,
I look forward to your response setting out the specifics of your proposal.

Sincerely,

Tm‘v.ZT.

General Counsel

Uinited States Anti-Doping Agency
1330 Quail Loke Loop, Suite 260, Colorade Springs, CO' 80906 w Tei: 71 9.785.2000 m Fox 719.785.200!
usade@ santidoping.orp m www.usortidoping.orp



